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[Licensing] RE: 1BH-PSC1516 Amendment Application

1 message

Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> Wed, Jun 17, 2015 at 7:44 AM
To: aglukark@nunavut.ca

Cc: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Faragalli,
lole" <lole.Faragalli@stantec.com>, "Ansari, Mohammed" <MAnsari@gov.nu.ca>, Dave Mosher
<dave@mosher.ca>

Hi Brian,

Can you let me know when you will be able to provide your review on this file?

We are in the construction phase of the project and a delay in the water permit could cause this job to be
delayed until next year.

Please advise.

Regards,

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited

Tel: (902) 429-0272
Fax: (902) 429-7762

From: Sonia Aredes [mailto:sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 5:56 PM
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To: Marc Losier; Licensing Department
Subject: 1BH-PSC1516 Amendment Application

Hi Marc
During the review period, the NWB requested NPC's Conformity Decision for this file.

The file can not be processed without the NPC Conformity Decision. To date the NWB has not received the
Decision, please contact NPC in order to obtain it.

Regards

Sonia
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